MINDY S. TOMPKINS
ATTORNEY

ONE FINANCIAL PLAZA
HARTFORD, CT 06103

REID AND RIEGE, PC. Phone: (860) 240-1044
Cell: (860) 881-9341

COUNSELLORS AT LAW Fax: (860) 240-1002
mtompkins@rtlawpc.com

www.rrlawpc.com
Admitted in Connecticut and Massachusetls

January 3, 2017

Via Email: OHCA®@ct.gov

Commissioner

Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue

PO Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134

Re: Notification of Material Change

Dear Commissioner;

As required by Conn. Gen. Stat. § 19a-486i, please be advised that Regional Cancer Care
Associates LLC purchased substantially all of the assets of Medical Oncology and Blood
Disorders, LLP effective January 1, 2017. The information required by statute is set forth in the
attached Notice of Material Change which was submitted to the Office of the Attorney General
on December 2, 2016 and the information therein remains current,

If you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me at

mtompkins@trlawpc.com and Attorney James Rudy at jrudy@foxrothschild.com.

Sincerely,

{‘ |
. ST
i ( y (\\ " M\
lindy S. Tompkins
Enclosure

cc: Kimberly Martone, Office of Health Care Access (via e-mail: kimberly.martone@ct.gov)
James Rudy, Esq., Fox Rothschild LLP (via email: jrudy@foxrothschild.com)

22944.002/661906.1
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Tompkins, Mindy

From: Tompkins, Mindy

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 1:04 PM

To: 'AG.PhysicianAcquisitions@ct.gov'

Cc: Rudy, James

Subject: Filing of Notice of Material Change Form

Attachments: HARTFORD-#659508-v1-MOBD_-_RCCA_-_AG_Notice_of_Material_Change.XLSX

To: Office of the Attorney General

In accordance with Public Act 14-168, | have attached the Notice of Material Change form reiating to the proposed
acquisition of Medical Oncology and Blood Disorders, LLP by Regional Cancer Care Associates LLC, which is hereby filed
on behalf of both parties. The effective date of the proposed acquisition is January 1, 2017.

Please be advised that in connection with the acquisition, Reid and Riege, P.C. is counsel to Medical Oncology and Blood
Disorders, LLP, and | am the contact attorney. Fox Rothschild LLP is counsel to Regional Cancer Care Associates LLC, and
Attorney James Rudy is the contact attorney. Our contact information is:

Mindy S. Tompkins James Rudy

Shareholder Partner

Reid and Riege, p.c. Fox Rothschild LLP

One Financial Plaza Princeton Pike Corporate Center
Hartford, CT 06103 997 Lenox Drive, Building 3

p (860) 240-1044 Lawrenceville, NJ 08648-2311

f (860} 240-1002 (609) 895-3339 - direct
mtompkins@rrlawpc.com (609) 896-1469- fax

JRudy@foxrothschild.com

If you have any questions regarding the attached Notice, please feel free to contact me and Attorney James
Rudy. Thank you.

Mindy S. Tompkins
Attorney

REID AND RIEGE, P.C.
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
One Financial Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103

p (860) 240-1044

f (860) 240-1002

c (860) 881-9341
mtompkins@rrlawpe.com

www.rrlawpe.com




NOTICE OF MATERIAL CHANGE

Date of Notice: December 2, 2016

Party Submitting this Notice: Medical Oncology and Blood Disorders, LLP

Regional Cancer Care Associates LLC

Effective Date of Transaction: January 1, 2017

Nature of Material Change: (Please provide a description of the proposed material change pursuant to P. A.
14-168 §1(c), including a description of the nature of the proposed relationship among the parties to the
proposed transaction.)

Effective on January 1, 2017 {the "Effective Date”}, Medica! Oncology and Blood Disorders, LLP {"MOBD"}is
joining its medical practice with Regional Cancer Care Associates LLC, a New Jersey limited Hability company
that was qualified to do business in Connecticut on September 14, 2016 {"RCCA"). RCCA is owned 100% by
ficensed physiclans. MOBD will transfer substantially all of the assets of its medical practice to RCCA {or an
atffiliate of RCCA) pursuant to the terms of an Asset Purchase Agreement, which is still being finalized. On
the Effective Date, the physician partners of MOBD will become members of RCCA. Al of the physiclans
formerly with MOBD will continue to operate their medical practice and providedoncology/hematology
medical services to patients at thelr current office locations in Manchester and Hartford as part of RCCA
after the Effective Date,

Notice of Material Change - A
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